Campus Announcements for the week of 01/29/2007

Table of Contents

- 01. Administrative (dept moves/closes, employee info, Admin announcements)
- 1. UUP Individual Development Awards Program
- 2. Volunteer Opportunities to Converse with an International Teaching Assistant in our Conversation Partner Program.
- 02. Hosp/HSC Admin Announcements
- 1. Health Sciences Library New Borrowing Policies
- 03. Workshops/Courses/Training (work related; HR, EAP, DoIT, etc...)
- 1. EAP Lunchtime Learning, The Adoption Option
- 2. Environmental Health and Safety Regulatory Training
- 3. Join us today 1/25 from 3:00-4:00 and learn how to create mailing groups in the Lotus Notes Personal Address Book.
- 4. Blackboard Workshops
- 5. Practical Skills For Supervisors
- 6. Health Sciences Library February Class Schedule
- 7. Position Description & Advertisement Requisitions (PDAAR)

04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. Seminar "Getting a grip: Adenovirus interaction with its cellular receptor CAR"
- 2. Seminar "Introducing unnatural functionality into biological systems"
- 3. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar, 1/31/07
- 4. Science And Research Awareness Series (SARAS)
- 5. Dr. McAdoo Memorial Health Lecture Series
- 6. "Revolution in Babylon: Stokely Carmichael and America in the 1960s HISB Spring Faculty Colloquium Series Lecture by Dr. Peniel Joseph

- 7. Ecology and Evolution Seminar
- 8. Ocean and Atmospheric Colloquium, February 2, 2007
- 9. General Clinical Research Center (GCRC) Seminar Series

06. Charitable (Habitat, Blood drives, Cats, etc...)

- 1. NY Islanders/Steven Siller Foundation Burn Center Benefit
- 2. South Campus Blood Drive, February 2, 2007
- 3. Stony Brook Child Care Services says Thank you to King Kullen!!

07. Entertainment (Sports, Movies, Events, etc...)

- 1. Electronic Media Installations by Christa Erickson on Exhibit at the University Art Gallery
- 2. Stony Brook Opera presents New York premiere of Mark Anthony Turnage's Greek on Feb. 9 and 11, at Tabler Quad
- 3. The Charles B. Wang Center Presents 37 Uses For A Dead Sheep
- 4. You Should Have Your Business On Ebay Using Ebay To Maximize Your Business
- 5. Meet & Greet: Department of Africana Studies
- 6. Canadian singer-songwriter Fred Eaglesmith to perform at The University Cafe on Sunday, February 4th at 2 P.M.
- 7. Black History Month Opening Ceremony: Building Bridges to Impact, Reviatlize, and Empower
- 8. SAC Art Exhibit Opening Reception: African American Reparations
- 9. Film Screening "When the Levees Broke (A Requiem in Four Acts)"
- 10. Film Screening "Coming to Say Goodbye: Stories of AIDS in Africa"
- 11. Black History Month 2nd Annual Essay and Speech Contest
- 12. WUSB 90.1 FM's 12th Annual 5 Day Winter Reggae Marathon starts Feb 1st @8pm non-stop to Feb 6th Midnight!
- 13. The Charles B. Wang Center Presents Taikoza: Japanese Drums and Music
- 14. Career Women's Luncheon February 8th Student Activities Ctr. Ballroom B

08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses (SPD, etc...)

- 1. Macromedia Dreamweaver MX: NCE 328 9 sessions Fee \$479
- 2. Menopause An Integrative Approach to Management

09. Research (Studies, Testing, etc...)

- 1. Herpes Vaccine Study
- 2. Seeking Volunteers
- 3. Do You Have Chronic Fatigue Syndrome?
- 4. Colon Cancer The Third Most Prevalent Cancer In The United States
- 5. Funding Opportunity: Innovative Technology Development (ITD) Program from the Center for Biotechnology
- 6. Do You Have Osteoarthritis Of The Joint At The Base Of Your Thumb?
- 7. Research Volunteers Wanted At The General Clinical Research Center, Stony Brook University Hospital.
- 8. Volunteers Needed To Determine if Prenatal Obstetric Anesthesia Consults In Third Trimester Improves Maternal Birth Outcomes.

10. Miscellaneous

- 1. Used Book Sale
- 2. Career Center Announces New Job Listing Service
- 3. Want To Do Something To Help Stop Global Warming?
- 4. Chinese Scholarships
- 5. Higher Scores, Brighter Futures, Closer Than Ever!
- 6. Help Wanted at Matthew's HSC Bookstore Full & Part-time
- 7. Register Now for Stony Brook Day in Albany March 6, 2007
- 8. The Summer Camps at Stony Brook 632-4550

01. Administrative (dept moves/closes, employee info, Admin announcements)

1. UUP Individual Development Awards Program

Once again United University Professions and the State of New York are offering Individual Development Awards to assist eligible UUP employees to develop their full professional potential and to prepare for advancement. Funding may be provided for enhancing teaching, research capabilities and improving professional knowledge and skills. The maximum possible award is \$1000.00. Funding for the program covers eligible projects between July 1, 2006 and June 30, 2007. Complete details and the application can be found at http://www.uup.lmc.state.ny.us/ or at the UUP Chapter Office. All applications must be submitted to the UUP Chapter Office no later than 3:00 pm March 1, 2007.

Submitted by: Corinne Burns/Affl

2. Volunteer Opportunities to Converse with an International Teaching Assistant in our Conversation Partner Program.

Many of our international teaching assistants who are in our ESL Program need to spend more time in English, conversing. Would you consider volunteering 1/2 hour a week and talking with an international PhD stuent? The program runs through the Linguistics Department and has great potential for improving the English Proficiency on this campus!

Starting the week of 12 February, you can volunteer to converse with an international teaching assistant for a half hour a week.

If interested, you need to e-mail Barbara Brownworth at

<Barbara.Brownworth@stonybrook.edu> with your name, the day and half hour slot that you can volunteer.

Then, the week of 12 February you would meet your Conversation Partner at the table outside N-255 in The Social and Behavioral Science Building for the first session. You can then meet anywhere that is convenient for you both.

Questions? E-mail Barbara.

Submitted by: Barbara Brownworth/CAS

02. Hosp/HSC Admin Announcements

1. Health Sciences Library - New Borrowing Policies

Beginning Tuesday, January 30th, the Health Sciences Library will implement new policies. The policies will create blocks preventing the release of transcripts and/or diplomas. Blocks will be created for delinquent fees, fines and/or unreturned library materials. A block will also be created if library privileges have expired and library materials have not been returned.

Please call the Health Sciences Library Circulation Desk (444-2512) with any questions you may have about the new policies.

03. Workshops/Courses/Training (work related; HR, EAP, DoIT, etc...)

1. EAP Lunchtime Learning, The Adoption Option

This introduction to adoption workshop will give you an overview of the different types of adloption; domestic, international, private, public and the process for each. It will give you information on how to think about the decision, where to start, average wait times and some basic cost information. Helpful suggestions and resources to assist you in researching and deciding which type of adoption may be right for your family.

Guest Speaker, Mary Kenny, LMSW

Date: February 14, 2007

Time: 12:00-1:00

Location: Wang Center, Room 101 To register call EAP at 632-6085

http://www.sunysb.edu/eap

Submitted by: Linda Tatem/Pres

2. Environmental Health and Safety Regulatory Training

Employee Training

Supervisors and PIs are responsible for ensuring that each new employee, whether temporary or permanent, attend new employee orientation programs and receives appropriate safety training at the start of employment.

Supervisors and PIs are also responsible for ensuring that all of their employees receive the necessary safety training based on the work that their employees perform.

The following regulatory training is being offered:

*2007 Refresher Training for West Campus Heating/Cooling Plant Personnel. West Campus Power Plant Control Room

*Food Safety for Food Coordinators Friday, Feb 2, 2007 Time: 10:00 AM to 11:00 AM Location: Suffolk Hall Main Conference Room

http://www.stonybrook.edu/ehs/training/

Submitted by: Louis Mancuso/Admin

3. Join us today 1/25 from 3:00-4:00 and learn how to create mailing groups in the Lotus Notes Personal Address Book.

Create mailing groups of your students, members of your project team, business contacts, etc.

Click here and register for "Using the Lotus Notes Personal Address Book". http://clientsupport.stonybrook.edu/public/notes/notestraining/index.shtml

Submitted by: Kim Rant/DoIT

4. Blackboard Workshops

If you are using Blackboard this semester and are interested in attending workshops, we will be offering a few within the next 3 weeks.

Sessions include:

- Blackboard 7.1 Assignment Manager
- Blackboard 7.1 Classroom Management Tool
- Blackboard 7.1 Discussion Board Management
- Blackboard-Journals, Portfolio's & Group Projects
- Blackboard -Quiz creation using Respondus

For more information and to register, visit: http://apu.celt.sunysb.edu/joomla/

If you would like to have a Blackboard session for your department and can guarantee us an audience of 5 or more, please contact us at: bboard@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Blackboard Support Team

5. Practical Skills For Supervisors

NOTE: Attendance required all three dates: February 6th, 7th, 13th

This 3 day course is skill-based and examines the day-to-day practice of helping employees perform at their optimum level.

Built on practical models of what effective managers think, say and do, the work environment they want to create and the relationships they need to build and sustain, this program focuses on the best practices and techniques necessary to be a highly effective supervisor.

Key Highlights:

A competency approach to supervision

Coaching and counseling

Setting direction & focus

Communication

Delegation

Personal styles

Coaching for sustained development

Strategies for influencing and motivating

Action Plan

Target Audience:

ALL NEW SUPERVISORS as well as supervisors who have never been formally trained in the supervisory function.

Date: February 6th, Time: 9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

Place: Administration Bldg., room 192; To register: click below

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/Admin/HRSForms.nsf/aac30a50eebe3a8185256a6f004b0a84/7c4875

7ce9aedf9a85256a8d004b4293?OpenDocument

Submitted by: Patricia Lore/Admin

6. Health Sciences Library February Class Schedule

All classes are in Classroom 2 unless otherwise noted.

Attendance is free of charge and advanced registration for the scheduled classes listed below is not required.

COURSES ARE LISTED IN ORDER BY DATE.

http://www.hsclib.sunysb.edu/educhie/CurrentSchedule.pdf

Submitted by: Michael Bailou Huang/HSC

7. Position Description & Advertisement Requisitions (PDAAR)

PDAAR is a Lotus Notes application to assist and facilitate the job creation, review, approval, posting and ad requisition process. This electronic format eliminates five paper forms (SUSB 37, Position Description, Ad Request, Ad Text, and the first page of the SUSB 68). Its electronic routing and approval process ensures timely progress and confirmed delivery. No more "lost" paperwork.

Target Audience: Individuals who are responsible for developing position descriptions or submitting position descriptions for posting.

Date: February 8th; Time: 10:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.

Place: Administration Bldg., room 192; To register: click below

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/Admin/HRSForms.nsf/aac30a50eebe3a8185256a6f004b0a84/7c48757ce9aedf9a85256a8d004b4293?OpenDocument

Submitted by: Patricia Lore/Admin

04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Seminar "Getting a grip: Adenovirus interaction with its cellular receptor CAR"

Dr. Paul Freimuth (Biology Dept., BNL) will present a seminar on Tuesday, February 13th at 12:00 noon in BST8-180 entitled "Getting a grip: Adenovirus interaction with its cellular receptor CAR".

Submitted by: Catherine Homburger/UHMC

2. Seminar "Introducing unnatural functionality into biological systems"

Dr. Isaac Carrico (Dept. Chemistry, SUNYSB) will present a seminar on Tuesday, January 30th at 12:00 noon in BST8-180 entitled "Introducing unnatural functionality into biological systems".

Submitted by: Catherine Homburger/UHMC

3. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar, 1/31/07

Professor Sonya Legg from the Geophysical Fluid Dynamics Laboratory, Princeton University, will present a seminar entitled, "Tidal Mixing at Steep Topography," on Wednesday, January 31. The one-hour seminar begins at 12:00 noon at the Marine Sciences Research Center, Endeavour Hall 120, on South Campus. Light refreshments will be served. For additional information, please contact the Institute for Terrestrial and Planetary Atmospheres at 632-8009.

http://www.atmos.msrc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Gina Gartin/MSRC

4. Science And Research Awareness Series (SARAS)

"I love Science"

"I am taking Biology as one of my courses"

If you answered "YES" to any one of the above questions try to answer the next three.

"What should I do next?"

"What are the different careers and fields in Biomedical Sciences?"

"How can I plan for my future in the field of Biomedical Sciences?"

If you dont have definitive answers to the above statements, participate in "Science and Research Awareness Series" (SARAS) being organized by the Department of Anesthesiology at Stony Brook Medical Center in the summer (July) of 2007.

This program consists of lectures, experts views, video workshops and hands-on-workshops. Though this program is designed for high school and undergraduate students, it is open for everyone who is interested in Biomedical Sciences.

Register early, as seats are limited.

For complete program details, click on the following website link:

http://anes.anesthes.sunysb.edu/teaching/sas.html

Submitted by: Srinivas Pentyala/UHMC

5. Dr. McAdoo Memorial Health Lecture Series

Monday, February 5, 12:00 p.m. to 1:00 p.m., School of Social Welfare Faculty/Staff Conference Room, HSC Level 2. Lectures also given on February 12 & 19. Sponsored by the School of Social Welfare & Black Faculty & Staff Association. For more information, contact Dr. Aldustus E. Jordan, School of Medicine, 444-2341. This is a Black History Month event.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/bhm/

Submitted by: Cheryl Chambers/OSA

6. "Revolution in Babylon: Stokely Carmichael and America in the 1960s HISB Spring Faculty Colloquium Series Lecture by Dr. Peniel Joseph

Wednesday, February 7, 4:30 p.m. to 6:00 p.m., Humanities Building 1013. Lecture by Dr. Peniel Joseph, Assistant Professor, Department of Africana Studies. This presentation examines Stokely Carmichael's political activism during the 1960s, a period where he transitioned from a grassroots organizer in the Mississippi Delta and Lowndes County, Alabama to become chairman of the Student Non-Violent Coordinating Committee and introduced the slogan "Black Power" to the black freedom struggle. This lecture will analyze Carmichael's impact on race relations, democracy, and the Vietnam War and why much of Carmichael's impact is only beginning to receive scholarly attention. Sponsored by Humanities Institute at Stony Brook. For more information, the Humanities Institute at Stony Brook, 632-7765. This is a Black History Month event.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/bhm/

Submitted by: Cheryl Chambers/OSA

7. Ecology and Evolution Seminar

3:30 P.M., Wednesday, January 31, 2007, Life Sciences Building, Room 038. "Experimental Evolution and Early Evolutionary Dynamics of Gene Duplicates in Caenorhabditis elegans." Dr. Vaishali Katju, Department of Biology, University of New Mexico. Host: Dr. Geeta Bharathan. Dr. Katju is a candidate for our Evolution position.

If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call: The Department of Ecology and Evolution at (631) 632-8600.

Submitted by: Donna Digiovanni/CAS

8. Ocean and Atmospheric Colloquium, February 2, 2007

Professor Clifford Cunningham from Duke University will present a seminar entitled,"Community Assembly in the Northwest Atlantic and the Lesser Antilles" at 12 noon on February 2, 2007. The seminar will take place at the Marine Sciences Research Center, South Campus, in the Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshements will be served. For more information, please call 631-632-8781.

http://http://www.msrc.sunysb.edu/news.oac.html

Submitted by: Katerina Panagiotakopoulou/MSRC

9. General Clinical Research Center (GCRC) Seminar Series

"Secrets of the Lac Operon: A Unified Mechanism For Aging, Diabetes, and Obesity"
Presented by Charles Vernon Mobbs, PhD, Associate Professor, Neurobiology and Geriatrics,
Mt. Sinai School of Medicine, New York
Friday, February 2, 2007
HSC T16- Room 025
Refreshments begin at 3:45pm
Seminar begins at 4:00pm

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

06. Charitable (Habitat, Blood drives, Cats, etc...)

1. NY Islanders/Steven Siller Foundation Burn Center Benefit

The New York Islanders with the Steven Siller, FDNY Childrens Foundation is hosting an Islander Night to benefit the Burn Center at Stony Brook University Medical Center, the Nassau County Burn Center and the NY Firefighters Burn Center Foundation on Saturday, February 17, 2007 at 7:00 pm. at Nassau Veterans Memorial Coliseum. Discounted ticket prices are as follows: the \$95 Lower VIP seats are only \$55, the \$70 Center Ice seats are only \$45 and the \$55 End Mezzanine seats are only \$35. A portion of all proceeds will be donated directly to the New York Firefighters Burn Center Foundation, the Nassau County Medical Center Firefighters Burn Center, and the Burn Center at Stony Brook University Medical Center. Order tickets by January 30, 2007. Call: 516-501-6881.

Submitted by: Victoria Irwin/UHMC

2. South Campus Blood Drive, February 2, 2007

Don't be cold...Donate Blood There is an EMERGENCY BLOOD SHORTAGE. South Campus is hosting a Blood Drive on February 2, 2007 from 9:00am-1:00pm. The BUSMOBILE will be parked by the Endeavour Hall. Thank you in advance for your continued commitment to saving lives.

To make an appointment, please call Katerina Panagiotakopoulou at 631-632-8781.

Submitted by: Katerina Panagiotakopoulou/MSRC

3. Stony Brook Child Care Services says Thank you to King Kullen!!

King Kullen in Setauket (route 25A) will donate 1% of total receipts over \$5,000 to Stony Brook Child Care Services. We would appreciate your help in raising a few extra dollars for the childcare center while you shop. All we need is for you, your friends and family, to bring or send your King Kullen receipts to the child care center on campus located across the street from the

South -P lot. Thank you for supporting our fundraising efforts to maintain the highest quality of care here at Stony Brook Child Care Services.

Send (or bring) receipts to: Stony Brook Child Care Services, Inc.

Stony Brook University

South Drive

Stony Brook, NY 11794-4000

(631) 632-6930

www.SUNYsb.edu/childcare

http://SUNYsb.edu/childcare

Submitted by: Mary Cain/Affl

07. Entertainment (Sports, Movies, Events, etc...)

1. Electronic Media Installations by Christa Erickson on Exhibit at the University Art Gallery

A solo exhibition of work by Christa Erickson will be exhibited at the University Art Gallery in the Staller Center from Tuesday, January 30 through Saturday, February 24. The exhibition, "Prosthetic Memory: Bodies, Bits, and Devices," includes sculptural, cinematic, and engineered installations that are interactive and performative in nature. Gallery hours are Tuesday through Friday, 12-4pm and Saturday, 7-9 pm. An artist's reception will take place on Saturday, February 10, 7-9pm. An artist's gallery talk will be presented on Thursday, February 15 at 5:30. Admission to the Gallery, the reception, and the gallery talk is free. For further information, please call 632-7240.

Submitted by: Rhonda Cooper/CAS

2. Stony Brook Opera presents New York premiere of Mark Anthony Turnage's Greek on Feb. 9 and 11, at Tabler Quad

Stony Brook Opera will present the New York premiere of Mark Anthony Turnage's Greek on Friday, February 9, 2007 at 8 pm, and Sunday, February 11 at 2 pm at the Center for Arts, Culture and Humanities in the Tabler Quad at Stony Brook University. Timothy Long conducts the cast of 4 singers and a chamber orchestra of 19; the production is directed by Andrew Frank with theatrical lighting by Maruti Evans. Tickets are \$15 general and \$8 for students and senior citizens. For reservations call (631) 574-1093. Greek is a modern adaptation of the Oedipus myth, and is set in London.

Submitted by: David Lawton/CAS

3. The Charles B. Wang Center Presents 37 Uses For A Dead Sheep

37 USES FOR A DEAD SHEEP

Monday, February 26, 7pm Wang Theater

If you thought that a dead sheep was just useful for wool and/or a meal, watching this documentary will change your view. This award-winning piece takes a droll and affectionate look at the last hundred years in the history and culture of the Pamir Kirghiz, a tribe originating in Central Asia. Driven out from the USSR, Maoist China, and Afghanistan during the Soviet invasion, the tribe moved nomadically until an appeal for international assistance led them to Eastern Turkey, where they have lived for the last 30 years.

This film is an engaging glimpse into the tribe's past, showing their resilience and humor, and also touching on the younger generation's contrasting hopes for the future.

Tickets: \$5.00 General Admission; \$4.00 students, seniors, and Port Jefferson Arts Council members. Call (631) 928-9100 or (631) 473-5220.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/wang

Submitted by: Cara Dolce/Pres

4. You Should Have Your Business On Ebay Using Ebay To Maximize Your Business

FREE WORKSHOP
Thursday, February 8, 2007
9:00 am - 11:00 am
LI High Tech Incubator Conference Room
25 Health Sciences Drive

Submitted by: Lynne Schmidt/CEAS

5. Meet & Greet: Department of Africana Studies

Thursday, February 1, 1:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m., Africana Studies Library, Social and Behavioral Sciences Building, Room S-224.

Come meet the Department of Africana Studies faculty and staff. Sponsored by the Department of Africana Studies and Africana Studies Student Alliance Club. For more information, contact Dr. Floris Cash, Floris.Cash@stonybrook.edu, 632-7470. This is a Black History Month event.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/bhm/

Submitted by: Cheryl Chambers/OSA

6. Canadian singer-songwriter Fred Eaglesmith to perform at The University Cafe on Sunday, February 4th at 2 P.M.

With his band The Flying Squirrels, Canada's Fred Eaglesmith is a true road warrior and a prolific recording artist. His songs often focus on the people he has known along the way and speak to the human condition. Eaglesmith's songs have been covered by The Cowboy Junkies, Dar Williams, and Kasey Chambers and used in films by director Martin Scorsese. A Fred

Eaglesmith show is a mix of passionate and moving music as well as hilarious commentary delivered by one of the great performing artists on the contemporary music scene.

Admission: \$20.00 general, \$15.00 SB students/faculty/staff

Information/reservations: e mail to SundayStreetWUSB@aol.com

Telephone for information: 632-1093 (leave message) Website: www.universitycafe.org under "Special Events"

The Sunday Acoustic Concert series at The University Cafe is co-sponsored by WUSB-FM

http://www.universitycafe.org

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

7. Black History Month Opening Ceremony: Building Bridges to Impact, Reviatlize, and Empower

Wednesday, January 31, 12:40 p.m. to 2:10 p.m., SAC Auditorium.

A campus community kick-off celebration for Black History Month, featuring guest speaker V. Elaine Gross, President and Founder of ERASE Racism (Syosset, Long Island). Presentation title: How Do We Answer the Call To Be Change Agents For Social Justice? Also includes cultural performances and information by individual students and student organizations. Light refreshments. All are welcome. Coordinated by the Black History Month Committee. For more information, contact Cheryl Chambers, Cheryl.Chambers@stonybrook.edu, 632-9968.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/bhm/

Submitted by: Cheryl Chambers/OSA

8. SAC Art Exhibit Opening Reception: African American Reparations

Thursday, February 1, 5:00 p.m. to 6:30 p.m., SAC Art Gallery.

A visual exploration of the issue of reparations for African Americans. The opening reception will also include a panel discussion. The exhibit will be shown until March 1.

Sponsored by Student Activities Center Art Gallery.

For more information, contact Keith Miller, 632-4312. This is a Black History Month event.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/bhm/

Submitted by: Cheryl Chambers/OSA

9. Film Screening - "When the Levees Broke (A Requiem in Four Acts)"

Thursday, February 8, 3:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m., Africana Studies Library, SBS, Bldg S-224. When the Levees Broke is a 2006 documentary film directed by Spike Lee about the devastation of New Orleans, Louisiana due to the failure of the levees during Hurricane Katrina. Sponsored by the Department of Africana Studies. For more information, contact Dr. Floris Cash, Floris.Cash@stonybrook.edu, 632-7470. This is a Black History Month event.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/bhm/

Submitted by: Cheryl Chambers/OSA

10. Film Screening - "Coming to Say Goodbye: Stories of AIDS in Africa"

Wednesday, February 14, 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m., SAC Auditorium. Dr. Gross is the author of Colored Amazons: Crime, Violence, and Black Women in the City of Brotherly Love, 1880-1910, a groundbreaking historical analysis of the crimes, prosecution, and incarceration of Black women in Philadelphia at the turn of the twentieth century. Dr. Gross reconstructs Black womens crimes and their representations in popular press accounts and within the discourses of urban and penal reform. Sponsored by the Department of Africana Studies and the Provost Lecture Series. For more information, contact Dr. Floris Cash, Floris.Cash@stonybrook.edu, 632-7470. This is a Black History Month event.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/bhm/

Submitted by: Cheryl Chambers/OSA

11. Black History Month 2nd Annual Essay and Speech Contest

Wednesday, February 21, 12:40 p.m. to 2:10 p.m., SAC Ballroom B. Contest participants are required to submit an essay that reflects the 2007 Black History Month theme: Building Bridges to Impact, Revitalize, and Empower . . . Towards the Next Step in the Civil Rights Movement. Selected essayists will read their entries. Essays winners will be announced during the Black History Month Closing Ceremony on March 1. For contest rules, contact the Department of Africana Studies, 632-7470, or Jarvis Watson, EOP/AIM Office, 632-9506. Sponsored by the Black History Month Coordinating Committee. This is a Black History Month event.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/bhm/

Submitted by: Cheryl Chambers/OSA

12. WUSB 90.1 FM's 12th Annual 5 Day Winter Reggae Marathon starts Feb 1st @8pm non-stop to Feb 6th Midnight!

Join WUSB 90.1FM as we celebrate Black History Month with a tribute to Bob Marley's Birthday for 5 Days of(non-stop)Reggae Marathon. Tune in to WUSB 90.1 FM , listen on line at www.wusb.fm & www.figtreebiz.com, watch us on campus wide SBU TV Ch. 20, and check out all the highlights on Caribbean Style TV Ch. 18/118 cablevision every Sunday 2pm-3pm. Need more info? Call Angella @ 631-672-1598 or e-mail Angella at aforde@notes.cc.sunysb.edu.

http://www.figtreebiz.com

Submitted by: Angella Forde/UHMC

13. The Charles B. Wang Center Presents Taikoza: Japanese Drums and Music

Saturday, February 24, 8 pm

\$10 for students and seniors, \$15 for general admission

Like rolling thunder, Taikoza, the internationally renowned performance group, uses the powerful rhythms of the Japanese Taiko drums to take audiences to a new dimension of excitement. Artistic director Marco Lienhard, a Swiss native, brings an electrifying energy to this ancestral form. In the past decade Taikoza has performed at some of the world's most renowned halls including Carnegie Hall, Lincoln Center, Suntory Hall in Tokyo, and Osaka Festival Hall. Innovating on a Japanese tradition of music and performance, Taikoza creates a new sound using a variety of drums of assorted sizes, and Japanese wood winds - the shakuhachi, and the fue. Brace yourself for a powerful performance!

An East Wind Production.

Co-sponsored with the Japan Center at Stony Brook and Taiko Tides Reservations Highly Recommended. E-mail wangcenter@stonybrook.edu or call 631-632-4400 to make reservations.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/wang

Submitted by: Cara Dolce/Pres

14. Career Women's Luncheon - February 8th - Student Activities Ctr. Ballroom B

The Employee Activities Council would like to invite you to our Career Women's Luncheon on February 8, at 12 noon, in the Student Activities Center, Ballroom B. Diabetes, a serious malady, with severe consequences, has become a growing concern to our youth and adults alike. We are very honored to have Sherry Sussman, M.D., F.A.C.E., an endocrinologist, and an expert in this field, as our speaker. Her presentation will be entitled, Diabetes: The Growing Threat to your Health, and its Complications. You will be amazed at the statistics of contracting Diabetes in your lifetime. Do not miss this program! Bring your payment of \$8.50 to any of those listed below before Feb. 2nd (cks payable to Chartwells): L. Anderson 2-6105, A. Beltran 2-6024, M. Fath 2-6010, L. Meci 2-8260, B. Ahner 4-3423, A. Kuhn 2-7280, A. Joachim 2-8930.

Submitted by: Augusta Kuhn/CAS

08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses (SPD, etc...)

1. Macromedia Dreamweaver MX: - NCE 328 - 9 sessions - Fee \$479

Dreamweaver is the industry-standard website development software, supporting sophisticated functions such as JavaScript, Dynamic HTML, and CSS. This course will cover topics such as basic page creation, layout tables, frames v. no frames, how to edit HTML, internal FTP capabilities, templates, and how to manage workflow.

Prerequisite: Introduction to Windows or the basic computing skills as described to our self-test. Required Text: Macromedia Dreamweaver MX for Windows and Macintosh: A Visual Quickstart Guide by J. Tarin Towers, Cost of text is not included in the course fee. Students must bring textbook to the first class meeting.

Section B: Wed., 6:00-9:00 pm, February 7,14,28; March 7,14,21,28; April 4,11, 2007. 10% discount University employees and students, CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted To register go to SPD Website Registration Form at http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/career/registration.html For questions call 632-7071

Submitted by: Frank Esposito/Prov

2. Menopause - An Integrative Approach to Management

The Division of Wellness and Chronic Illness in the Department of Preventive Medicine Services at Stony Brook University Medical Center will be presenting a series of three, two-hour group sessions on menopause.

Each participant will be examined and evaluated individually in order to assess their specific menopausal symptoms and avenues of treatment.

The physiological symptoms of menopause, such as hot flashes, insomnia, cognitive difficulties, etc. will be discussed in detail. We will also explore the cultural attitudes associated with this transition and learn about several approaches to ease symptoms including hormone therapy (conjugated estrogen and bioidentical hormones), herbal remedies, nutritional medicine, exercise, and mind/body techniques such as breathing and meditation techniques.

The series is scheduled for February 28, March 7, 14, 2007 at 33 Research Way, Stony Brook Technology Park between 4:30 and 6:30 p.m.

Most insurance plans accepted with appropriate co-payment for each visit. To register, please call 631.444.9815.

Submitted by: Marion Hollinger/UHMC

09. Research (Studies, Testing, etc...)

1. Herpes Vaccine Study

Did you know that 1 out of 4 women have Genital Herpes? and 90% of those who have it, don't know they do! Volunteer Women Needed.

confidentiality maintained. If you are a women between the ages of 18 to 30, you may be able to participate in a Clinical Research Study at Stony Brook University Medical Center. A blood test will be done for detection, and if you qualify, you may receive an experimental vaccination which could protect you from Genital Herpes at no cost to you. for more information, please contact, Andrea Pressley, LPN, CRC at 444-2758 Participants are compensated \$25.00 for each visit.

Submitted by: Andrea Pressley/UHMC

2. Seeking Volunteers

Post-Menopausal Women on Hormone Replacement Therapy 50-65 years of age for participation in MRI Imaging Research

Volunteers should be healthy and not have any metal or electronic implants Confidentiality Maintained

For Further Information Please Call: 631-344-3614

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

3. Do You Have Chronic Fatigue Syndrome?

If you are 18-60 years of age and have Chronic Fatigue Syndrome (CFS), you're invited to participate in a study funded by the National Institutes of Health. Participants will be compensated up to \$200.00

For Further Information Call(631)632-8252

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

4. Colon Cancer The Third Most Prevalent Cancer In The United States

Volunteers Needed

We are seeking healthy male and female volunteers from all ethnic groups, 50 years of age and older, of normal weight who are at risk for colon cancer, such as individuals with a history of colon polyps or colon cancer.

Eligible subjects who complete the study will receive \$1,500.00 Please call Peggy at 631-444-7623 for additional information.

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

5. Funding Opportunity: Innovative Technology Development (ITD) Program from the Center for Biotechnology

Deadline for application for the Center for Biotechnology's 2007 Innovative Technology Development (ITD) Program is fast approaching. The ITD Program supports commercially promising, translational research in all areas of medical biotechnology, including research products, diagnostics, or therapeutics. Funding is available to faculty at SBU for translational research on the academic campus. Applications must provide matched funding from a New York State company, evidence for commercialization potential, and be consistent with the Centers mission of economic development in NYS. We encourage projects in collaboration with the Centers Applied Bioscience Laboratories (ABL) or Custom Microarray Facility (CMF). Faculty or companies with interest or considering application, are strongly encouraged to contact Dr. Anil Dhundale, Director, Scientific Affairs (anil.dhundale@sunysb.edu, or 631-632-8443), prior to writing a full proposal. Application forms can be downloaded from the Center's web site at http://www.biotech.sunysb.edu/techDev/ITD/index.html.

The deadline for receipt of proposals is 4PM, Friday, February 9, 2007.

http://www.biotech.sunysb.edu/techDev/ITD/index.html

Submitted by: Kate Posnanski/CEAS

6. Do You Have Osteoarthritis Of The Joint At The Base Of Your Thumb?

You may be eligible to participate in a clinical study to treat this painful problem. To learn more about this clinical study, call the Department of Orthopaedics at (631) 444-2215.

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

7. Research Volunteers Wanted At The General Clinical Research Center, Stony Brook University Hospital.

Seniors 60 and over in reasonably good health and young adults 20-35 years of age to participate in a research study.

Eligible volunteers will be compensated up to \$1600 for their participation.

For more information please contact Jeanne Kidd at (631) 444-3740.

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

8. Volunteers Needed To Determine if Prenatal Obstetric Anesthesia Consults In Third Trimester Improves Maternal Birth Outcomes.

Volunteers Needed For A Study To Determine If Prenatal Obstetric Anesthesia Consults In The Third Trimester Improves Maternal And Infant Birth Outcomes Compensation \$50.00

For further information please contact Christy John at (631) 444-1605

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

10. Miscellaneous

1. Used Book Sale

The Auxiliary is sponsoring a USED BOOK SALE on Wednesday, January 31 from 9-2 in the vendor area by the deli and escalators. Please join us!

Submitted by: Patricia O'Brien/UHMC

2. Career Center Announces New Job Listing Service

As of January 15, 2007 the Career Center is no longer using MonsterTRAK as its preferred job listing service. Students & alumni may now view jobs & internships online with us through ZebraNet. Employers may post jobs with ZebraNet free of charge. Visit our website for more information:

http://www.stonybrook.edu/career

Submitted by: Antony Lin/OSA

3. Want To Do Something To Help Stop Global Warming?

- * Change A Light
- * Drive Less
- * Recycle More
- * Check Your Tires
- * Use Less Hot Water
- * Avoid Products with a Lot of Packaging
- * Adjust Your Thermostat
- * Plant A Tree
- * Turn off Electronic Devices
- * Be A Part Of The Solution

----> See the Movie: "An Inconvenient Truth", featuring Former Vice President Al Gore. The movie is eye opening and presents a compelling view of the future of our planet and civilization. Brought to you by the Department of Recycling and Resource Management

Submitted by: Michael Youdelman/Admin

4. Chinese Scholarships

Call for Applications/Nominations

2007 Shiming Hu Memorial Scholarships

DEADLINE: March 1, 2007

Each year, the China Studies program offers several competitive awards and scholarships in memory of the late Dr. Shiming Hu, Distinguished Teaching Professor, and founder of Chinese Studies at Stony Brook:

* \$500 Leadership Award

for a graduating senior who has played a significant leadership role in a campus Asian interest club or organization

* \$500 Chinese Studies Scholarship

for an upper-division [U3 or U4] student displaying excellence in the study of Chinese language or culture

Application/Nomination Forms may be printed or obtained from:

http://www.stonybrook.edu/chinastudies/application_form.html or Department of Asian and Asian American Studies, Humanities 1046; Tel. 632-7690

Submitted by: Agnes He/CAS

5. Higher Scores, Brighter Futures, Closer Than Ever!

Now Stony Brook students have test preparation and admissions counselors in their backyard! Come join the School of Professional Development at an open house at the new Kaplan Stony Brook Study and Testing Center for free food, free test preparation publications, and free admissions advice from experts during the week of 1/29-2/3.

For more details, call 631-941-2630 x5002 or visit www.kaptest.com.

Stony Brook Study and Testing Center, 1099K North Country Road, Stony Brook, NY 11790

Submitted by: Frank Esposito/Prov

6. Help Wanted at Matthew's HSC Bookstore - Full & Part-time

Positions open at Matthew's HSC Bookstore including Receiver, Front-end Supervisor, and parttime cashiers. All positions are permanent. Full-time positions have benefits available. Some relevant experience necessary. Please forward your resume with salary requirements and availability or stop by and fill out an application.

HSC Level 2, Room 310, near the "Bookends Cafe".

Submitted by: William Offerman/FSA

7. Register Now for Stony Brook Day in Albany March 6, 2007

On March 6, Stony Brook students, faculty, staff, and alumni will journey up to the State Capitol for one of the most important events of the year. Its Stony Brook Day in Albany, and we want you to come. Youll get a chance to celebrate Stony Brook to let your legislators know what the University means to you and show them how much their support means to us. Youll have a chance to meet people from all parts of the campus and experience firsthand how our government works. Theres even an end of day celebration. For more information or to register on-line visit www.stonybrook.edu/albany

Stony Brook is red hot and on a roll!

http://www.stonybrook.edu/albany

Submitted by: Karen Keeley/UAff

8. The Summer Camps at Stony Brook 632-4550

Think of the warm days of summer, ice cream and children giggling! Our Summer Day Camp combines a special mixture of recreational and educational activities for children between the ages of 5-12. Join us in an adventurous camp experience that will mesmerize your child! Tuition includes provision of a camp T-shirt, as well as a hot lunch and snack each day. A 10% discount on tuition is given to all Stony Brook staff members. Register before March 12th to receive an additional 5% savings.

Open Houses are all located in the Sports Complex on Saturday mornings from 9AM to 12PM,

for the following dates: Jan. 20th, Feb. 10th, March 10th, April 21st, May 12th, 2007.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/summercamps

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres